Jia Le (LKK Auto)
e e e e e e e

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 10:05 AM

To: lia Le (LKK Auto); MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: 5LG4237D Third party claim against SJIN9552Y (LONPAC) Liability check

confirmation and arrange survey Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020740 ***LKK
REF.CC4/LPC18012542/R1db3ng [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Jia Le

Please proceed.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
| = o

e

The all £#ew ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:JiaLe@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 August, 2019 3:27 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Cc: ONG LI LI

Subject: RE: SLG4237D Third party claim against SIN9552Y (LONPAC) Liability check confirmation and arrange
survey Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020740 ***LKK REF:CC4/LPC18012542/R1db3n2

Lonpac Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020740
LKK Ref: CC4/LPC18012542/R1db3n2
Dear Sirs/Madarn,

We refer to the above matter,

We have highlighted to your good office on 10/07/2018 of Third-Party's request o do Direct Settlerment with
our Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd,

This is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our driver's favour.

Summary to offer to third party repairer, “HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD" is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) $7.594.72 $5,14%.38
2. Loss of Rental (7days x $ 635845 $ 599.20 (7days x
$85.00) {w/GST) $80.00) (w/G5T)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee £ 31.00 §F  31.00
Total | $8,262.37 $5779.58




. **07days recommendation for repair.

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval.
Best Regards,

Carlor Chan | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 4:53 PM

To: ONG LI LI </long@lonpac.com:

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@Ilonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLG4237D Third party claim against SIN9552Y (LONPAC) Liability check confirmation and arrange survey
Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020740 ***LKK REF:CC4/LPC18012542/eb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

We had inspected TP vehicle SLG 4237D at M/s Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte Ltd.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
§ Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 4:12 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

<AsherSng@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LG4237D Third party claim against SJN9552Y (LONPAC] Liability check confirmation and arrange survey

Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020740 ***LKK REF:CC4/LPC18012542/eb3

Hi Shu Pei

Attached is our Insured’s GIA report that you have requested.



Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 4:06 PM

To: ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN; ERIC WOO JUN KIAT
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLG4237D Third party claim against SIN9552Y (LONPAC) Liability check confirmation and arrange
survey Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020740 ***LKK REF:CC4/LPC18012542/eb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Our case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkaute com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 2:56 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_5G' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject; RE: 5LG4237D Third party claim against SIN9552Y (LONPAC) Liability check confirmation and arrange survey
Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020740

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@I|onpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 2:42 PM




To: jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; 'SUR’ (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Nivitha
[LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: 5LG4237D Third party claim against SJIN9552Y (LONPAC) Liability check confirmation and arrange
survey Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020740

Without Prejudice

Dear Jiong How

Please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey/liability.
Dear Catherine/Nivitha

FYA -New case

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: JiongHow, Ng [mailto:jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 9 July, 2018 2:32 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: Vonn, LM Siow; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim; ChiaLiang, Cheong

Subject: SLG4237D Third party claim against SIN9552Y (LONPAC) Liability check confirmation and arrange survey

Dear all,
Please refer to above subject matter.

Attached GIA report and Estimate for your arrangement.
Kindly Assign Survey, Car In No.8 Fourth lok yang road 5/629705

Regards

Ng Jiong How

Motor Claims Advisor

Auto Servicing

Total Vehicle Solutions Department

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

Jun Taiyo Service Centre (Automobile Leasing & Workshop)
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 625705

t: 6833 6282

e: jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg

w: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific



Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road
#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

@ Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.
Jun Taiye Service Centre

Mo. & Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore B29705

Data : 30/04/2019

Re: Accident involving vehicle no.: SLGA4237D and vehicle nofs): SJNA552Y on 05/07/2018 at Braddell Road towards CTE.

near House No, 135

Dear Sir,

Reference to the above accident, we are submitting the following claims on damages to our client’s vehicle caused by your

insured's vehicle,

Warkshop repair bill (Cost of repairs) TP10090133
L1 Loss of use vehicle for 0 days at ($0.00 /day)

O Medical expenses

[ Surveyor report fee

] Rental invoice

O Pain & suffaring

O Treffic police investigation fee
[ Search fee

L Others :

Please find the following documents enclosed,
[J Accident Report

¥ Repair Bill

] Vehicie Rental Receipt

] search Fee Receipt

O My Insurance Company

O Paolicy Na

O Others

[ Palica Investigation Result
[ Medical Receipt

O surveyor Bil

[ Excess Bill

$5,149.38

Il

$636.65

|

$31.00

|

Grand Total : §5.817.03

We lock forward to your settlement within 30 days failing which you have to bear all costs incurred for engaging a solicitor to

enable us lo recover full settlement from your company.

RHACKY B4piTaL ASIA PACIFIC PTE. LT,

e AP A
TAKASHI SEKIMATO [MA)

HiBACIAA Ariapsiin e, LG
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Inspire the Next

AUTHORISATION TO ACT

= ‘-‘n.
[We By =0y T of S2e0 7 7
. I o T
., ownear of SU> TLHTL hereby

aurhorized HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD, (“The Workshop™) to act for me/us with

respect to my/our claim for the repair costs and/or rental and'or loss of use for my/our vehicle number

CITD o s damaged pursuant to the aceident occurrad on Oslot \& at
B ol Qwd tudy U teor Rl N, 135 involving vehicle number
it dssa Y

['We further authorise the Workshop to settle my/our abova mentioned claim in a manner that they deem
fit and The Workshop is further authorised to recsive payment further to settlement of my/our claim with

payment chegue being made in favour of HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD.

The settlement The Workshop may reach on my/our behalf is on without prejudice and without admission

of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Pursuant to Parsonal Data Protaction Act 2012, I'We hereby agree that The Workshop may disclose or
share my personal data to any authorized service providers whom The Workshop would necessarily need

to cooperats, interact or work in one way or another in serving me or meeting my requests.

If I'we are not able to recover full amount for the repair cost from the 37 * Party’s Insurance Company
in 6 (six) months fime from Invoice Date, HITACHI CAPITAL ASI4 PACIFIC PTE LTD (HCAP)
shall bill to yowyour Company for the balance/full amount of the repair cost. HCAP will close this
case without prior notice If we are unable to recover within 2 years.

T

o

ﬁ ['We undzrstood the explanation done by HCAF. L v*’r’ixj A
(5 mmurﬂ;
Dated this i > dayv of j” (month) Bl (year)
— ok BRI
/ 7 7 [
[l ' |t
ilpds
E-Lghed by Claimart Signed by Hitac "11 % apﬂa’ Asia Pacific Pre Lid

iwith Co's stamp for vehicle undér Co’s name;

VHiiachi Gapital Asia Pacific Pia. Lt (Main Gtice) o feg Ha. 1384000998



" LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIM NO : 18/18/18/VP05/020740
DATE : 26 AUGUST 2019

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I'We, HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD confirmed acceptance from
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD and/or owner of SIN 9552Y the sum of
Singapore Dollar Five Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Nine and Cents Fifty-Eight
Only ($5.779.58) in full and final satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of all
property losses competent to me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
in respect of all property losses sustained by me/us whether now or hereafter to
become manifest, arising either directly or indirectly from an accident involving SLG
4237D and SIN 9552Y on 05 JULY 2018 along BRADDELL ROAD TWDS CTE
NEAR HSE NO 135,

I /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD AND/OR Gl SOONG CHEE) against all claims and any claims whatsoever
made by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

I'We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to HITACHI
CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD.

I'We hereby acknowledged that this payment is made on a without admission of

liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

zor e

Signature of vehicle owner/Date

Name of vehicle owner /Date



® Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

Jun Taiyo Service Centre

Mo. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705

Tel: 64683022 Fax: 68966581
Co.Reg.No. 199400399N GET Reg. No. M2-0118999-3
TAX INVOICE
M/S : Lonpac Insurance Bhd Invoice Mo ¢ TP10080133
300 Beach Road Accident Date.  ; 050772018
#17-04/07 The Concoursa Vah Regn 1 SLG4Z3TD
Singapore 199555 Model + Toyola Altis
Atin - Motor Claim Dept Date . 26/04/2019
Terms ; Odays
Due Date 1 26/04/2019
Your Insurad © SJIN9552Y
Total Pages i

1 Pars
2 Labour

Qty S8Unii SRAmL Silabor
Barts & Labour Chargas
2.602.50
2,210.00
SubTotal: 000 481250
Grand Total - 4,812.50
Add T % GET : 336.88

Net Total After GST:  5140.38

INTEREST OF 1% PER MONTH WILL BE CHARGED OM ANY AMOUNT QUTSTANDING FROM DUE DATE

All cheques should be crossed and made payable to -
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte, Ltd.
HITACHI CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE, LTD.

TAKASHI SEXIMOTO (MR]
Marnagear
Ao Senicing

Service Managar ¥
Job done by :



@ Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte, Ltd,

Jun Taiye Sarvice Centre

Mo. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapora 628705

Tel: 64653022 Fax: BB366581
Co.Req.No. 199400389N GST Reg, No. M2-0118088-3
TAX INVOICE
MIS ; Strides Transportation Pte Lid Invoice No + MR40090134
60 Woodlands Accident Date + 05072018
Industrial Park E4 Wah Regn  SLG4237D
Singapare TTT05 Model : Toyota Allis
Attn : Damian Chan (Mr) Date + 26/04/2019
Terms : O days
Due Data + 260472019
Your Insured ¢ SJN9552Y
Total Pages i Y i |
Qty SELnit SAmi S$labor
1. Rental Fea
1 Rental of SJVE5028 for 7 days 7.00 B5.00 5985.00
SubTotal: s0500 0.00
Grand Total : 585.00
Add 7% GST : 41,65
Met Total After GST : B36.65

INTEREST OF 1% PER MDNTH WILL BE CHARGED ON ANY AMOUNT OUTSTANDING FROM DUE DATE

#.II cheque:s should ba l:mrsaed and ma-d-;t.pa:.;a.hla to:
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pre. Lid.

HITACHI CAPITAL AEI.# PACIFIC PTE. LTD,

"'hH."\SHI SEK!MDT'[} IMRJ

Man

Ao Servicing

Total Wanicls Solulions Dagarment
Service Managar

Job done by :




Replacement Vehicle Report

Nama . Damian Chan (Mr)

Company's Mame : Strides Transporiation Pte Ltd

Address : B0 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705

Vahicle No ; BLG423TD

Tel : B63680111

HE : B225259%

Wehicla No : 8JV55028 & Accident

Makar . Toyota [0 Repair

Maodeal : Altis 1.8L [ Othars
|

Date © 05/07/2018 — | Date . 331 8

Time - TT30MRS usnbu:/f s Time 10 2D hrs &
wileage (km) T 1483 U @‘7 Mileage (km} : lé'q,"LS &

No of Keys {pcs) 1 é No'of Kays (bes) 1

i) [ - 0

Others:

Mark “X" on Damage Paris : /% . R
s = =3 =

)
L=
0

i | \
e i) =3

| { Wea heraby confirm our acceplance:

Anl eNG Huh ,7-4?

Mame: MName: i il
HP: HP:
Farfan behalf of Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. Farion behall of Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pla. Ltd.

1. In case of vehicle's Insurance is under Third Party only, Excess is lo cover for any third party damage or injury claims.
2. The Lessea ghall ba responsible for same petrol leval ($25.00 ! quarter) and all traffic offences.

Others:

1aof1




Invoice Page | of 1

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Cur Ref Na: GR-18-105470
Date of Request: 10742018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Hitachi Capilal Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd
Mo 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 628705
Dear SirfMadam,

Date of Accident: 050772018
Wehicle No: SLG4237D
Place of Accident:  Braddell Road Twds CTE Near Hse No 135
Involving Vehicle No: SUNS552Y

With reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested:

FDOGUM ENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (S$) aTY [AMOUNT (S%)
SJNG552Y Braddell Road Twds CTE Near Hse No 135 14.00(1 13.08
GST Amount 0.92
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General
Insurance Association of Singapore and we take no respaonsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no
liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[%] GIRO[] Cash [] Cheque

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_g... 11/7/2018



Invoice Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
IHSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax; +85 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm
i j - M4 17735
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE CS| Registration No: M4000

SEARCH RESULTS

Our Ref Mo: GR-18-1054862
Date of Request: 06072018 Your Ref Mo: Online Purchase

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Ple. Ltd
Mo & Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629705

Dear SirMadam,

Your Search Criteria:
Date of Accident: 05072018

Place of Accident:  BRADDELL RD TWDS CTE
Client Vehicle No:  SLG42370

With referance to your search criteria for the accident report, the following documents were found to closely match your
search criteria:

REQ. VEHICLE ACCIDENT LOCATION ACCIDENT DATE
SJNI5EEZY BRADDELL ROAD TOWARDS CTECITY 05/07/2018 0730
Thank You

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapare and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
losa or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or thair images

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_g... 26/4/2019



Invoice Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Hi ks ASSOCIATION Gperatinq Hau_rs: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-18-105452
Date of Request: 06/07/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pta, Ltd
Mo 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore G28705

Dear SirfMadam,

Your Search Criteria:
Date of Accident: Q5/07/2018

Place of Accidentt BRADDELL RD TWDS CTE
Client Vehicle No:  SLG4237D

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (5%)

E-File Search Fee (Public) 14.02
GST Amount 0.98
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 15.00

Thank Yaou.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[¥] GIRO [] Cash [ ] Cheque

hTtps:f’a’singuporc..rncrimen.cur:ﬂcIairn:\'.-findex.cfn1?fus¢hﬂx=MTRsas&ﬁ:si:ﬂrtinn=dsp_g... 26/4/2019



Invoice

Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Si re 048580
lNSURANCE Phaone: fss 6;24 ooto F;r;gipaﬁﬁ ;224 oozg
ASSOCIATION Dperating Hnu_rs: Menday to Friday 9am to 5pm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE C5! Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Qur Ref No: GR-18-103238
Date of Request; 06/07/2018 Your Ref Na: Cnline Purchase

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd
Mo & Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapora 829705

Dwear SifMadam,

Enguiry Date 06/07/2018

Enguiry By Ng Jiong How

TP Vehicle No. SJNOSEZY

Accident Date 050772018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance |Insurer Tel. No.
SJMNE552Y Lonpac Insurance Bhd 08/03/201 8-05/03/2018 +55 62507388
Thank You

The images provided to you are taken from the original reparts farwarded to the cantre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under na liability whatsoever far any

less or damage arising out of or in connection wilh the reports ar their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

hups:a’fsingapure.merimen.cmw’claimsfindex.cfm?msebﬁx=MTRsas&ﬁJscactiﬂn=dsp _ge.. 6/7/2018



Invoice Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
lNSURANCE Phone: +85 8224 0010 Fax: +685 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Dparalingl Hm.p_crs.- Monday to Friday 8am to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-103236
Date of Reguest: 08/07/2018 Your Ref Mo: Online Purchase
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd
Neo 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629705
Dear SirMadam,
Enguiry Date 06/07/2018
Enquiry By Mg Jiong How
TP Vahicle No, SJNG5E2Y
Accident Date 05/07/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (5%
TP Insurer Enquiry ‘E.B_?.
GST Amount 013
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signatura,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[%] GIRG [] Cash [ ] Cheque

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRsasé&fuseaction=dsp_ge... 6/7/2018



